

CONTACT ME AT

- 9
- www.gabrielpetrea.ro
- in ro.linkedin.com/in/gpetrea

SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• Project Management
- •••• Team Management
- •••• Online Advertising
- •••• Enterprise Resource Planning
- •••• Public Affairs
- •••• Event Manager
- •••• Sales

I AM PROUD OF:

- Euronews Romania Head of Project in Romania - massmedia - project management, team management
- Ministry of Education Management
 Unit for Projects Financed from
 Structural Funds Director public
 administration project management
- Romanian Guverment, Romanian

 Parlament, DIstrict 6 City Hall elected representative public affairs
- events.upb.ro project management, event management

GABRIEL PETREA

PROJECT MANAGER-TEAM LEADER - PUBLIC AFFAIRS -

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a project manager with experience in various fields (events, advertising, structural funds, sales, construction, branding, communication, online). I worked with both the private sector and the public administration. I coordinated teams and projects from small budgets to the most generous ones (10M euro). I am familiar with and have interacted with representatives from Industry 4.0, local and central public administration, the educational system, employers and trade unions associations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Deputy General Manager

POLITEHNICA University of Bucharest | 2012 - present

- Conduct day-to-day project coordination, planning, and implementation across multiple teams
- Create functional, technical, operational and financial projects in different areas

Ministry for Public Consultation and Social Dialogue Romanian Guverment | Jan 2017 - Feb 2018

Elected Deputy in the Romanian Parliament

Romanian Parliament | Dec 2016 - Dec 2020

Deputy Mayor

Distric 6 City Hall | Jun 2012 - Nov 2015

President

National Union of Students in Romania | Jun 2007- Jun 2009

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Politehnica University of Bucharest

Computer Science Engineer | Oct 2003 - Jun 2008

- Studied computer engineering, software development and network architecture
- Worked with best teachers and students in computer science field

Politehnica University of Bucharest

Industrial Management Doctoral Studies | present

 The thesis aims to develop a mathematical model for the use of artificial intelligence in the analysis of students' decision to attend a faculty.